

TOWN OF MANCHESTER
NOVEMBER 15, 2016
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

1. **Call to Order and Roll Call Vote.** Members Present: Chairman Danny Iverson; Dave Lambert, Supervisor #1; Scott Barton, Supervisor #2; Jennifer Herrera, Clerk, Kyle Deno, Treasurer. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairman Iverson.
2. **Pledge of Allegiance.** Chairman Iverson led the pledge of allegiance.
3. **Moment of Reflection.** Chairman Iverson said a prayer.
4. **Confirm Notice was properly posted and adopt the Agenda.** Confirmation the notice was properly posted. All Board Members confirmed that they posted. Dave made a motion to adopt the agenda as presented, Scott seconded. All were in favor.
5. **Read and Approve Minutes of last month's meeting.** Chairman Danny asked board members if they had an opportunity to read last month's minutes. All present said yes. Dave made a motion to adopt the minutes as presented, Scott seconded. All were in favor.
6. **Zoning:**
 - a. none
7. **Old Business:**
 - a. Chairman Iverson talked about the new wheel loader. Scott made a motion to purchase a new wheel loader. Dave questioned it because the old one has so little hours. There was discussion from the people and many had questions about it. The purchase would come from GTA funds and the purchase will not make the taxes higher. The cost of the VOLVO is \$134,000. AJ suggested to spend a bit more and purchase to CAT, as it is American made and it would be easier to purchase parts. Dave would like a list of what is wrong with the old one and what the cost would be to fix it. Scott made a motion to table it to the December meeting. The motion carried 2 to 1.
8. **New Business:**
 - a. The board would like to make all the roads in Manchester accessible to ATV and UTV. Manchester is looking for donations for the purchase of signs. Dave made a motion to make roads accessible to ATV/UTV, seconded by Danny, all in favor. Motion carried.
9. **Treasurer's Report:** See website.
10. **Clerk's Report:** The election went well. Jennifer thanked all who worked hard to make it a success and all who came out form the township to vote. We had great turnout.
11. **Chairman's Report/ Correspondence & Meeting Reports:** We are having a beaver problem again on Oak Ridge Road. Chairman Iverson found someone to trap them when season opens. We had damage on Doud Road. Danny hired one dump attendant., we are still looking for a patrolman and another dump attendant. Lambert road is completed. The county paid for half and we paid for half of the project. Looking for bids on Otto Road.
12. **Approval & Payment of Bills:** All bills were approved and checks signed as presented.
13. **Next Board Meeting: Tuesday December 13th at 6:30 pm.**
14. **Adjournment:** Dan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 pm, seconded by Dave. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted: Jennifer Herrera, Clerk